

Mid-Missouri Regional Planning Commission
Region F Homeland Security Oversight Committee (RHSOC)

Meeting Minutes

911-	Not In attendance
Agriculture -	John Fortman
County Government-	Not in attendance
Education-	Jacque Cowherd
Emergency Management –	Bill Farr
Emergency Medical Services –	Not in attendance
Fire –	Walt Goodman
GIS-	Not in attendance
Health Department –	Not in attendance
HSRT -	Barry Gipe
Industry/Utilities -	Not in attendance
Municipal –	Roger Corbin
Police –	Not in attendance
Public works –	Larry Benz
Sheriff –	John Wheeler
Volunteer –	Dave Phelps
RHSOC Chair -	Randy White
Mid-Missouri Regional Planning Commission-	Sierra Thomas
Office of Homeland Security-	Michelle Branson
MIC/MOSWIN -	Matt
SEMA –	Brenda Gerlach

Review of meeting minutes and agenda

Randy White –

- Agenda Approved – 1st Bill Farr, 2nd Larry Benz
 - unanimous
- Minutes approved – 1st Bill Farr, 2nd Larry Benz
 - unanimous

Office of Homeland Security

Michelle Branson

- FY 19 Grant applications have opened, do NOT wait until the last minute to fill yours out as they will shut down Friday at 05:00pm.
- We are unable to send back your applications for edits, if you completed something incorrectly you need to start a new application.
- If you are interested in getting radios, contact Brian from the MIC.
- Applications scoring has been tentatively approved, along with the conflict of interest sheet. We need at least two people with no conflict. You can still vote if you have an application in however you will need to abstain from voting on your own.
- There is a shower trailer, from Region C, that is broken but is up for anyone who may want to get it and fix it.
- If you go on any deployments or use the equipment purchased with DHS funds, please send pictures to OHS(State).

MIC/MOSWIN

Matt (no sign in record)

- If you are in the application process and looking at radios, feel free to reach out
- There will be a MOSWIN training May 9th, here at the fire house
- Discussion of Hybrid First Net/ LTE
- First Net – Bob has retired

State Emergency Management Agency

Brenda Gerlach

- There is flooding along the major rivers, we are currently working with FEMA in order to get PA completed
- Shake and Fury exercise will be June 3rd- 7th

- Full Scale Ebola Exercise with the Health Care Coalition May 29-30 moving a patient from Barnes to Iowa
- New training coming up, check the website

Local Vendor Presentation

Sun Reaper- Ben Burson

<https://www.sunreaper.net>

Committee Reports

Nothing to Report

Discipline Reports

Agriculture – John Fortman

- Crops are going up from the rain, good if it's not too much.
- Things are looking up and corn is getting in the ground
- I-70 Bridge refurbish – we are looking to get funding to replace rather than refurbish

Education - Jacque Cowherd

- School safety is obviously a big issue, waiting on government for new information

Municipal Government – Roger Corbin

- Health and Human Services meeting about the new Hemp & Marijuana laws

Open Discussion

2017 Funds

Larry Oerly – Message board upgrades in order to connect via Bluetooth

Per Michelle we are not able to use the left over 17 funds for that

Bill Farr – Biotest equipment is needed for Cole and Columbia HSRT's

Motion to approve the purchase with left over 17 funds

Meeting Adjourned

Next meeting July 16th, 2019